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Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Monday, 15 January 2018 2:46 PM
To: Zaini (LKK Auto)
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); jasminecai@cdge.com.sg
Subject: Re: SHA 312A SGT 6899X CC3/AIG17024703/K1ks3 26/12/2017

Zaini

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Without Prejudice  
 
Dear Sir/Madam  
 
Strictly on the basis of without admission of any liability and without prejudice to any other claims arising out of this 
accident, we confirm acceptance of your offer at $1040/-  
 
Please note that this settlement is strictly on a without prejudice basis and only in relation to the claim of vehicle 
damages. It shall not include other claims which the driver and/or the passenger(s) may have against you and/or your 
insured for their damages in relation to their bodily injuries arising out of this accident, even if the medical expenses 
claimed herewith formed part of settlement reached.  
 
Please forward Discharge Voucher for execution and your cheque made payable to : COMFORTDELGRO 
ENGINEERING PTE LTD  
 
Thank you.  
 
Best Regards  
Cecilia Lee  
Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd  
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax:  
6214 1843  
 
 
 
From:        "Zaini (LKK Auto)" <Zaini@lkkauto.com>  
To:        "jasminecai@cdge.com.sg" <jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>, "cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com" <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>  
Cc:        "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Date:        15/01/2018 11:24 AM  
Subject:        SHA 312A        SGT 6899X        CC3/AIG17024703/K1ks3        26/12/2017        Zaini  

 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
   
Your Ref: CC1720931/ SHA 312A / CL(st)  
Our Ref: CC3/AIG17024703/K1ks3 
 
Dear Cecilia, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGT 6899X & SHA 312A ON 26/12/2017  
 
We refer to the above matter  
 
For a quick and amicable settlement, we offer to settle global sum at S$ 1,040.00 (all in) 
 
Kindly confirm acceptance.  


